
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, August 30, 2013 2:30 PM 
Suzanne Brownless 

Cc: Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti; Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Martha Barrera; Hong Wang; 
Shawna Senko; Dale Buys 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130040-EI - TECO rate case 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential ON 05076-13 in Docket 130040-EI. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:05PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Martha Barrera; Suzanne Brownless; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130040-EI- TECO rate case 

Please see request below. Thanks, Ann 

From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:57 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Martha Barrera; 'Gregory.Fike@us.af.mil' 
Subject: Docket No. 130040-EI - TECO rate case 
Importance: High 

Ann: On August 27, 2013 FEA filed its Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for its responses to Staffs 
First Request for Production of Documents Nos. 2 and 3 and enclosed a CD with its responses (Document No. 05076-
13). The Staff has decided that they no longer need this information. Please return Document No. 05076-13 to Lt. Fike 
at FEA. 

Should you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this matter, please contact me. 

Thanks, 
Suzanne 

Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Pubiic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-Q850 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 3:04 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00937-13



Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Friday, August 16, 2013 4:34 PM 
'toribio.garcia@us.af.mil' 
Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 438) 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found it to be ineligible for 
E-filing due to duplication. The same document was filed twice. 

If you have any questions, p lease contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fi Ii ngs@psc.state.fl.us 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:06 PM 
'Marie Moyle' 

FPSC, CLK - CO~SPONDENCE 
_Admlnlatrattve _ _ ParlfM_Ccnsu?ner 

DOCUMENT NO. ow&~ \S 
DISTRIBUTION: --·--~---

Cc: jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; Suzanne 
Brownless; kellyjr@leg.state.fl.us; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; msundback@andrewskurth.com; 
lpurdy@andrewskurth.com; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; burban@andrewskurth.com; 
Gregory.fike@us.a.mil; schef@gbwlegal.com; jlavia@gbwlegal.com; Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: 130040 FIPUG Notice of Deposition Duces Tecum- William Ashburn 
Attachments: 130040 FIPUG Notice of Deposition Duces Tecum - Ashburn.pdf 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e­
filing") provided they meet the electronic filing requirements. Documents that fail to meet these 
requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience. 

http: //www.floridapsc.com/ dockets/ e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered filed. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marie Moyle [mailto:Marie@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 5:03 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; Suzanne Brownless; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; christensen.pattv@leg.state.fl.us; kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; 
msundback@andrewskurth.com; lpurdy@andrewskurth.com; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; burban@andrewskurth.com; 
Gregory.fike@us.a.mil; schef@gbwlegal.com; jlavia@gbwleqal.com 
Subject: 130040 FIPUG Notice of Deposition Duces Tecum- William Ashburn 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
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Serena Moyle 
For Jon Moyle 
Moyle Law Firm 
850-681-3828 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 130040 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

d. The total pages in the document are 3 pages. 

e. The attached document is 130040 FIPUG's Notice of Deposition Duces Tecum- William Ashburn 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Fike: 

! '300'-\o-E \ 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Wednesday, June 05, 2013 2:14 PM 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlltrattve~Pa11iM_Ce:Mumtr 
DOCUMENT NO._Q.D?t'33:- l:3-
;i;;eu31 1r1ow· 

'FIKE, GREGORY J LtCol USAF AFCEC AFCEC/ULT' 

'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; 'J . Beasley'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 

Christensen, Patty; Merchant, Tricia; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman 

(kwiseman@andrewskurth.com)'; 'Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)'; 

'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant, Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik; 

'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; 'Davis, Phyllis'; WHITE, KAREN S GS-14 USAF AFLOA 

AFCEC/ULFSC; GARCIA, TORIBIO A JR TSgt USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULFSC; Eric Fryson 

FW: 130040-EI Discovery Request FEA 1st ROG 's (1-5) and 1st PO D's (1-7) 

130040-EI FEA 1st ROGs to TECO (Nos 1-5).pdf; 130040-EI FEA 1st PODs to TECO (Nos 
1-7).pdf 

We are in receipt of the attached request requests for interrogatories and production of 
documents. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission 
Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter 
advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible fore-filing, please see e-filing requirements 
on the PSC website: 

http: //www.floridapsc.com/ dockets/ e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Office of Conimission C{erk 
]'foricla 'Puvuc Service Commission 
2540 Sfiuniarcl Oak 13{vcl. 
Ta{fafiassee, ]'{oricla 32399-085 0 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message-----
From: FIKE, GREGORY J LtCol USAF AFCEC AFCEC/ULT [mailto:gregory.fike@us.af.mill 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 1:34 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; 'J. Beasley'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 
Christensen, Patty; Merchant, Tricia; 'Kenneth L.Wiseman(kwiseman@andrewskurth.com)'; 
'Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)'; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant, Tricia; 
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Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; 'Davis, Phyllis'; WHITE, KAREN 
S GS-14 USAF AFLOAAFCEC/ULFSC; GARCIA, TORIBIO AJR TSgt USAF AFLOAAFCEC/ULFSC 
Subject: 130040-EI Discovery Request FEA 1st ROG's (1-5) and 1st POD's (1-7) 

Attached please find FEAs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-5) and First 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-7) to Tampa Electric Company. 
Should you have any questions or concerns regarding the attached discovery ; 
please do not hesitate to contact us at the number provided below. 

Thank you. 

Lt Col Fike 

GREGORY J. FIKE, Lt Col, USAF 
Chief, Utility Law FSC 
AFLOA/ JACE (ULFSC) 
139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Phone: 850-283-6347(DSN 312-523-6347) 
Fax: 850-283-6219 
gregory.fike@us.af.mil 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Ms. Davis: 

\3oOYO .. E \ 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:43 PM 
'Davis, Phyllis' 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Administrative v(Pa111M_Ccnturner 

OOCUMENT NO, Qtf>7ft -\ '3 
DISTRIBUTION: __ ,...,..., ___ . __ 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; 'J . Beasley'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 
Christensen, Patty; Merchant, Tricia; 'gregory.fike@tyndall.af.mil'; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman 
(kwiseman@andrewskurth.com)'; 'Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)'; 
'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant, Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik; 
'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Eric Fryson 
FW: Electronic Filing - 130040-EI 

This e-mail serves to follow-up on our earlier telephone conversation and my 4:37 p.m. e-mail shown 
below. We have received the revised filing at 4:37 p.m. and will process that by close of business 
today. Give us a call if you have any questions. 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:37 PM 
To: 'Davis, Phyllis' 
Cc: 'J. Beasley'; Jennifer Crawford; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Mcglothlin, 
Joseph; Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - 130024-EI 

Ms. Davis: 

Per our telephone conversation, I'm confirming that the filing received at 2:58 p.m. has 
already been processed (DN 03071-13). Thus, this version received at 3:58 p.m. has not 
been accepted. An amended/revised/ corrected version will need to be filed. Please give 
us a call if you have any questions. 

'Dorothy .Jvt.enasco 
Office of Commission C{erk 
J:-forida 'Pu6lic Service Com.mission 
2540 Shumard Oak 13{vd. 
Ta{fahassee, :Fforida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very b10ad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:05 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; 'J. Beasley'; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Merchant, 
Tricia; 'gregory.fike@tyndall.af.mil'; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman (kwiseman@andrewskurth .com)'; 'Scheffel Wright 
(schef@gbwlegal.com)'; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant, Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik; 
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'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com' 
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - 130040-EI 

Good Afternoon, 
At 2:53 I e-mailed OPC's Response to TECO's Motion to Hold Petit ion in Abeyance intended for Dkt. No. 130024. Please 
disregard if you are not intervened in this docket. I apologize for any confusion this may have caused . 

Thanks, 
Phyllis 

From: Davis, Phyllis 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:53 PM 
To: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us' (Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US)' 
Cc: 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; "M. Brown' (MBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US)'; '(mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us)'; 'J. Beasley'; 'Paula 
K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Merchant, Tricia; 'gregory.fike@tyndall.af.mil'; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman 
(kwiseman@andrewskurth.com )'; 'Scheffel Wright ( schef@gbwlegal.com )'; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant, 
Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com' 
Subject: Electronic Filing - 130040-EI 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
{850) 488-9330 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl .us 

b. Docket No. 130040-EI 

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase for Tampa Electric Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Response to Tampa Electric Company's Motion to Hold 
Petition in Abeyance. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: {850) 488-9330 
Fax: {850) 488-4491 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

\ 3cD'-\O-S \ 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:37 PM 
'Davis, Phyllis' 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlntstrattvo v1arffM_Ccnsumer 
DOCUMENTNO.f,Cfr39--l~ 

DISTRit!OtibN: -·----~---·-·-

Cc: 'J . Beasley'; Jennifer Crawford; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Mcglothlin, Joseph; 
Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - 130024-EI 
Attachments: OPC's Response to TECO's Motion to Hold Petition in Abeyance.pdf 

Ms. Davis: 

Per our telephone conversation, I'm confirming that the filing received at 2:58 p.m. has already been 
processed (DN 03071-13). Thus, this version received at 3:58 p.m. has not been accepted. An 
amended/revised/corrected version will need to be filed. Please give us a call if you have any 
questions. 

'Dorothy .Menasco 
Office of Com:mission C{erk 
:J[oriaa Pu6fic Service Com-mission 
2540 Sliumara Oak 11{vcf. 
Ta{{aliassee, J'foriaa 32399-0850 

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:58 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'J. Beasley'; Jennifer Crawford; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Mcglothlin, Joseph 
Subject: Electronic Filing - 130024-EI 

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

b. Docket No. 130024-EI 
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In Re: Petition for expedited approval of asset optimization incentive mechanism, by Rate Increase for Tampa Electric 
Company 

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

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, April OS, 2013 12:26 PM 
'Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) ' 
Eric Fryson; Matilda Sanders 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
Admlnlstrattvt~Parlll_ConeulMf' 

888WMiHT b'O sJ$~'1- - lp 
DISTRIBUTION: -----

Subject: RE: Interested Party Registration - Docket 130040 - Tampa Electric Company 

Ms. Kwak: 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 130040-
EI. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet 
searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward 
those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in 
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please 
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our 
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

'Doroth:\j Menasco 
Office of Commission C[erk 
J[oricfa Tubfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfium,arc[ Oak 'B(vcf. 
Ta([afiassee, J[oricfa 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note.· Florida has a very bmad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Sunny.Kwak@macquarie.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 12:14 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Interested Party Registration - Docket 130040 - Tampa Electric Company 

Hi Dorothy, 

Please name me as the lead contact. Thank you . 

Sunny Kwak 
Research Associate - Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
125 West 55th St, Level 23 
New York, NY 10019 
Direct +1 (212) 231-1683 
Cell : +1 (917) 741-1248 
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sunny.kwak@macguarie.com 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, April OS, 2013 12:12 PM 
To: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) 
Subject: RE: Interested Party Registration - Docket 130040 - Tampa Electric Company 

Ms. Kwak: 

We have received your request to be added as an interested person in Docket 130040-EI. Please note 
that our system is only set up to accept one e-mail address per company/address. Please advise if you 
or Mr. Weisel should be the lead contact for this request. It will be up to the lead contact to make sure 
the secondary contact receives a copy of documents received. On confirmation, we will update the 
contact information. Thank you for your help. 

'Dorotfiy .Jvlenasco 
Office of Conimission Cferk 
J'{oriaa 'Pu6fic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 13{v£. 
'laffafiassee, J'{oriaa 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request . Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, April OS, 2013 10:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Interested Party Registration - Docket 130040 - Tampa Electric Company 

Records Cle rk email for interested parties. 

----- ---
From: Sunny Kwak (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Sunny.Kwak@macguarie.com] 
Sent: Friday, April OS, 2013 10:19 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Andrew Weisel (Macquarie Securities) 
Subject: Interested Party Registration - Docket 130040 - Tampa Electric Company 

Good morning, 

I am requesting to be listed as interested parties for Docket 130040 - Tampa Electric Company's Rate Case. Please sign 
both contacts below for your real-time email updates. 

Sunny Kwak 
sunny.kwak@macguarie.com 
Macquarie Capital 
125 West 55th St. 
New York, NY 10019 
212-231-1683 
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Andrew Weisel 
Andrew.weisel@macquarie.com 
Macquarie Capital 
125 West 55th St. 
New York, NY 10019 
212-231-1683 

Thank you, 

Sunny Kwak 
Research Associate - Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
125 West 55th St, Level 23 
New York, NY 10019 
Direct: +1 (212) 231-1683 
Cell: +1 (917) 741-1248 
sunny.kwak@macquarie.com 

Unless otherwise indicated, this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of th is message is strictly 
prohibited . This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any 
financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction , or as an official statement of the entity sending this message. Email transmission 
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied 
upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice. 
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Eric F son 
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

From: 
Sent: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, February 25, 2013 4:40 PM D Administrativel)"& PartiesD Consumer 

To: 'billn@fcan.org' DOCUMENT NO. C'r:ftTI-13 
Cc: Eric Fryson; Matilda Sanders DiSTRIBUTiON: 

FW: Docket 130040-EI Add FCAN to interested part1~e\Os _,;_.....;.;~....;..;;...;..;...;.;_.....,.=====.J Subject: 

Mr. Newton, 

Per your request, we have added Florida Consumer Action Network to the mailing list as an interested 
person in Docket 130040-El. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be 
available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, 
you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl. us. 

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final 
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving 
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff 
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's 
Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

'Dorotliy :M.enasco 
Office of Com:mission C{erk 
:f{orida Puf3fic Service Commission 
2540 Sfi-uman[Oak 13{vc(. 
Ta{fafiassee, .f{orida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vel)l broad public records taw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 9:39 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket 130040-EI Add FCAN to interested parties 

This came to our Records Clerk 
in box. 

From: Bill Newton [mailto:billn@fcan.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 7:05PM 
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To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket 130040-EI Add FCAN to interested parties 

PSC Clerk, 

Please add Florida Consumer Action Network to the list of interested parties to Docket 130040-EI , the TECO 
rate increase case. 

Correspondence should be addressed to Bill Newton, Executive Director. My email is billn@fcan.org 

Thank you, 

Bill Newton 
Executive Director 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste B 
Tampa, FL 33609 
813-877-6712 
billn@fcan.org 
www.fcan.org 
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- - - - --- - - - - - --- - -------------· --- --------------------------------------

Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mr. Milsted: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, February 20, 2013 4:08 PM 
'cmilsted@aarp.org' 
Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson 
FW: Request to listed as Interested Person 

PARTIES 

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

'Dorothy :Menasco 
OJfice of Contm,ission C{erk 
:f{orir£a 'Pu6fic 5e1'·vice Com1nission 
2540 5/iuntarr£ Oak B{vcf. 
Ta{[aJiassee, :f[orir£a 32399-0 850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon req uest. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Milsted, Charles [mailto:CMilsted@aaro.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 12:46 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Request to listed as Interested Person 

Please add my information to Docket 130040 as below. Thank you 

Cfiar{es :Mifster£ 
Associate State Director - AARP 
200 West College A venue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
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850-577-5190 
850-566-0672 cell 
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